From: Heather Bleemers <heather.bleemers@]lacity.org>

Sent time: 08/22/2018 03:26:00 PM
To: Monica Nunez <monica.nunez@]lacity.org>
Subject: Re: Hollywood Center

I'm not sure. I'll check with the project representative.

Thank you!

Heather Bleemers

Senior City Planner

Department of City Planning

T: (213) 847-3682

221 N. Figueroa Street, 13th Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90012

fiG)v]o

On Wed, Aug 22, 2018 at 3:21 PM, Monica Nunez <monica.nunez@lacity.org> wrote:
Hi Heather,

Not showing this one on Lisa's calendar. Was she supposed to attend?

On Wed, Aug 22, 2018 at 3:14 PM, Heather Bleemers <heather.bleemers@lacity.org> wrote:
Hi Monica,

In Luci's absence, can you please add me to the meeting on 9/11 relating to Hollywood Center? It's Elva's case.

Thank you!

Heather Bleemers

Senior City Planner

Department of City Planning

T: (213) 847-3682

221 N. Figueroa Street, 13th Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90012

fiG)v]o

Monica Nunez

Executive Administrative Assistant Il
Department of City Planning
T: (213) 978-1271

E: monica.nunez@lacity.org
200 N. Spring St., Room 525

Los Angeles, CA. 90012
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